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White, John 
.. 

To: Alexander Forrest 

Subject: RE Gladys Richards (dec)- report/inquest 
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Many thanks for getting in touch. Congratulations of course on your new appointment. 

Tomorrow I am at an inquest all day. I could speak at about 8.15 am briefly before I set off. I will be on my usual number 
i~;-ti~;-~- ............... Equally happy to speak in the evening some time. Is there a good number to call you on and what time 

’~~i-d--~ii.i~t--iS-[~ii-g~. Could me make it after 9.00 pm if in the evening. Sorry just pressure of work at this end. 

Speak soon 
Best wishes 

Code A i 

John C White 

Partner 

Clinical Negligence Department 

From: Alexander Forres! ................................................. i~~-~-~-~ ............................................. 
Sent-" 08 May 20:t2 17:29 .......................................................................................................................... 

To; White, John 
Subject; Re: Gladys Richards (dec) - report/inquest 

Hi 

A major issue has arisen in that I have been appointed HMC for the new jurisdiction of South Lincolnshire wef 
1st June next. 

We need to have a chat. I’m tied up in lincs tomorrow. When would be a good time to talk on Thursday? 

Best 

Code A 

S~iii~-~hilst away from my desk. 

A. Robert W. Forrest 
Mobile {~~~~~~i 

On 8 May 2012, at 11:30, "White, John" < .................................... ~-~~-~--~ ..................................... ~rote" 

Hi! 

Re Gladys Richards (dec) - report/inquest 

I hope you had a good bank holiday, notwithstanding the poor weather. 

Please can you let me know if you have managed yet to prepare the report in the case of Mrs Richards’ 
deceased. Soon it is likely that the inquest date will be listed and we are anxious to know where we stand on 
the evidence. 

i look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible. 

Many thanks 
Best wishes 

i Code A 

09/05/2012 



John C White 
Partner 
Clinical Negligence Department 
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Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can 

be accessed via www.sra.org.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination 
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email 
completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no 
responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping 
all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of 
viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 
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